From: Goodwin, Joanna [mailto:Joanna.Goodwin@pbworld.com]
Sent: 10 August 2015 15:19

To: Banks, Andrew

Subject: 150930 - Land at Hildersley Farm, Hildersley, Ross on Wye

Andrew,

We have reviewed the amended documents issued to support this application and there are no changes
to our previous response issued in June (in regard to flood risk and drainage aspects).

Kind regards,

Joanna Goodwin MCIWEM C.WEM
Principal Engineer, Water Engineering

EsWSP | B85 morr

Kings Orchard, 1 Queen Street, Bristol BS2 O0HQ, UK
Direct: 44(0)117 930 6317

Switchboard: 44(0)117 930 6200

Mobile: 44(0)7917 895576

WWW.WSpgroup.co.uk
www.pbworld.com

Check out our Linkedin page
Follow us on Twitter

Confidential

This message, including any document or file attached, is intended only for the addressee and may contain privileged and/or confidential
information. Any other person is strictly prohibited from reading, using, disclosing or copying this message. If you have received this
message in error, please notify the sender and delete the message. Thank you.

Parsons Brinckerhoff Ltd, Registered Office: Amber Court, William Armstrong Drive Newcastle upon Tyne NE4 7YQ. Registration number
2554514 England and Wales.

é If possible, please consider saving paper by not printing your e-mail.
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